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RE: 3405 RIDGE ROAD, HIGHLAND, LAKE COUNTY, IN e
* BROWNFIELDS COMFORT LETTER DATED APRIL 14,2600 =~ =~ -

Gershman Brown Assocxates, Inc. (“GBA”) as developer of the above-referenced property, is
recording this memorandum in fulfillment of the requirements of the Brownfields Comfort Letter
issued by the Indiana Department of Environmental Management'on April 14, 2000, a copy of
which is attached hereto.

In further fulfillment of the requirements, GBA states that the above-mentioned property has
been re-developed for commercial use; that such re-development was conducted in compliance
with all applicable environmental laws; and'that groundwater at the property is not used for any

(@& Chicago Title Insurance Company

purpose.
Adram F. Brown, Manager
Gershman-Brown Assoclates, Inc.p FI L E D
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o Adrian F. Brown, Manager of Gershman Brown Associates, Inc., personally appeared
’\ before me and acknowledged that he executed this Memorandum of Comphance for the purposes
‘ therein contained. 7 , |
o The foregoing was subscribed and sworn to before me the __/ [ # day of @J 2000
] by Adrian F. Brown. :
A, e
ol NOTARY FUBLIC STATE OF INDIANA . f“’ o
Signature of Notary Public - A @f
O ‘ Name of Notary Public P f
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April 14, 2000

.. - Gershman Brown & Associates o o e mi s i S s e e
c/o CVS Corporation
250 East 96" Street, Suite 100
Indianapolis, IN 46240
Attn: Mr. C, Weisiger

Dear Mr, Weisiger:

Re:  Brownfields Comfort Letter
Proposed CVS'Pharmacy, Ridge Road
Highland
Lake County

In response to the request by Alt & Witzig Engineering, Inc. on behalf of Gershman
Brown & Associates (c/o CVS Corporation) for assistance concerning the Proposed CVS
Pharmacy (Site) located at the northeast corner of Grace Street and Ridge Road, the Indiana
Department of Environmental Management (IDEM) has agreed to provide this brownfield
comfort letter to clarify IDEM’s position on the necessity of an environmental response action at
the Site. Though not a legal release from liability, this letter will help to establish whether
environmental conditions at the Site should be & barrier to redevelopment or transfer, -

As part of Gershman Brown & Associates’(c/o CVS Corporation) request for assistance
in determining the existing environmental impacts and potential liability at the subject property,
IDEM’s Brownfields Program staff have reviewed data from a Phase I Environmental Site
Assessment and a Phase II Subsurface Investigation conducted by Alt & Witzig Engineering, Inc.
Environmental concerns at the Site were limited to the migration of contaminated groundwater
onto the Site. Groundwater samples were analyzed for benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, and
xylene (BTEX) in three temporary monitoring wells. Benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, and xylene
were all non-detect in temporary well TW-1. Benzene and ethylbenzene were non-detect in
temporary well TW-2.. Toluene (13 ppb) and xylene (43 ppb) were detected in TW-2, but below
IDEM Voluntary Remediation Program’s Tier Il non-residential criteria (toluene - 20,440 ppb
and xylene - 204,400 ppb). Benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, and xylene were all non-detect in
temporary well TW-3. Groundwater samples were also analyzed for methyl tertiary-buty| ether
(MTBE). All three tcmporary monitoring wells sampled were non-detect for MTBE. The
detection limit of 10 ppb is below IDEM’s draft commercial/industrial groundwater cleanup
objective of 715 ppb for MTBE. Additionally, the investigations concluded that there are no
potential exposure pathways and that the groundwater contamination identified at the Site
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